
From: King, Molly
To: Lee, Chris; Freiheit, Jennifer
Cc: Kowalik, Jeanette; Yaccarino, Dennis; Ivy, Crystal; Rowland, Rebecca; Mitchell, Kerry; Hoffmann, Lori
Subject: RE: Position Ordinance Change for Public Health Nurse
Date: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 5:37:35 PM

Chris – You are correct! The intent of this communication letter is as follows:

 
“Under “Health Department, Nurse Family Partnership Program”, delete one position of “Public Health Nurse 3
(X)(G)(J)” and add two positions of “Public Health Nurse 3 (0.5 FTE)(X)(G)(J)”.
 
Let us know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
 
Respectfully,
 
Molly King
City of Milwaukee
Budget & Management Division
P: 414.286.8527
F: 414.286.5475
 

From: Lee, Chris 
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 3:34 PM
To: Freiheit, Jennifer <JFREIH@milwaukee.gov>; King, Molly <mcking@milwaukee.gov>
Cc: Kowalik, Jeanette <jkowal@milwaukee.gov>; Yaccarino, Dennis <Dyacca@milwaukee.gov>; Ivy,
Crystal <civy@milwaukee.gov>; Rowland, Rebecca <rrowla@milwaukee.gov>; Mitchell, Kerry
<kmitch@milwaukee.gov>; Hoffmann, Lori <LJHOFFM@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Position Ordinance Change for Public Health Nurse
 

To all,
 
This was passed @ CC 7/9 meeting.  I am now looking into the actual
Position Ordinance in preparation to make changes; however, I believe the
letter is incorrect with reference to the section and position.
 
Was this the intent instead?:
 
Under “Health Department, Nurse Family Partnership Program”, delete one
position of “Public Health Nurse 3 (X)(G)(J)” and add two positions of
“Public Health Nurse 3 (0.5 FTE)(X)(G)(J)”.
 
Am also attaching most current Position Ordinance for your reference.
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Please advise.
 

Sincerely,
 
Chris Lee
Staff Assistant
Council Records Section
City Clerks Office
City of Milwaukee
Phone: 414-286-2232
Fax: 414-286-3456
clee@milwaukee.gov
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